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NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA 

March 4, 2022 
 

IM 5457 
 
TO:  Human Service Zones 
  Economic Assistance Policy Division 
 
FROM: Caprice Knapp, Director, Medical Services 
   
SUBJECT:  Calculation of Remedial Expenses in Excess of Medically 

Needy Level 
 
PROGRAMS:  Basic Care Assistance Program 
  
EFFECTIVE:  April 1, 2022 
 
ATTACHMENT:   Basic Care Rate Change Effective April, 2022 
 
SECTIONS    
AFFECTED:  400-29-90-10, List of Licensed Basic Care Facilities and 

Rates 510-05-85-35, Income Deductions 
 
 
An amended schedule is attached, dated April 1, 2022, to reflect rate 
changes for all licensed Basic Care facilities. For those nursing facilities that 
provide basic care services, it will be necessary to find out whether the 
individual is receiving nursing care or basic care services to determine the 
appropriate living arrangement and budgeting.  
 
This schedule includes all current Basic Care program providers and will 
continue to be used until superseded. 


